Aarti Singh

From: Narendra Singh <narendra.singh@footprintseducation.in>

Sent: 14 November 2024 12:50

To: Aarti Singh

Cc: Maneesh Batra; Vikas Gupta

Subject: Re: License Adobe Creative Cloud All Apps | Footprints Childcare PVT LTD

Please find the transaction details.

Withdrawal
Date Narration Chq./Ref.No. Amt.
NEFT - KKBK0O000172 - C50331131124203147 - - 1911216993 - CLARITUS MANAGEMENT CONSULTING PVT
13/11/24 | LTD N318243396837842 16461

Regards,
Narendra

From: Narendra Singh <narendra.singh@footprintseducation.in>

Sent: 13 November 2024 17:50

To: Aarti Singh <Aarti.Singh@claritusconsulting.com>

Cc: Maneesh Batra <mmaneeshb@claritusconsulting.com>; Vikas Gupta <vikas@claritusconsulting.com>
Subject: Re: License Adobe Creative Cloud All Apps | Footprints Childcare PVT LTD

Hi Aarti,

Please share the Pl so that we can transfer the amount.



Regards,
Narendra

From: Aarti Singh <Aarti.Singh@claritusconsulting.com>

Sent: 13 November 2024 17:47

To: Narendra Singh <narendra.singh@footprintseducation.in>

Cc: Maneesh Batra <mmaneeshb@claritusconsulting.com>; Vikas Gupta <vikas@claritusconsulting.com>
Subject: RE: License Adobe Creative Cloud All Apps | Footprints Childcare PVT LTD

Dear Sir,
As discussed, please find the revised commercial below for Microsoft 365 License.

Education - License

Mode/Make Product Unit Price | Qty. Total
Adobe - Pro-Rata Creative Cloud for teams All Apps- 06 Months 13,950 1 13,950
Total 13,950
GST 18% 2,511
G. Total 16,461

Terms and Conditions to the Contract:-

Payment: Within 30 Days. Payments have to be made by pay order/ cheque favoring "Claritus Management Consulting Private Limited" Payable in Noida.
Order to be sent at aarti.singh@claritusconsulting.com

Delivery: Within 2-5 days against PO.

Validity: 1 week.

All Taxes are extra as applicable.

GSTIN: 0SAACCC3838K1ZF

For any further clarification & assistance, please feel free to contact.
Best Regards,

Aarti Singh

9560344771



From: Aarti Singh

Sent: 13 November 2024 17:03

To: 'Narendra Singh' <narendra.singh@footprintseducation.in>

Cc: Maneesh Batra <mmaneeshb@claritusconsulting.com>; Vikas Gupta <vikas@claritusconsulting.com>
Subject: RE: License Adobe Creative Cloud All Apps | Footprints Childcare PVT LTD

Dear Narendra Sir,
Greeting for the day.!

As discussed over the call, please find below the commercial Adobe licenses on a pro-rata basis. Kindly make the payment and confirm once it is done.

Mode/Make Product Unit Price | Qty. Total
Adobe - Pro-Rata Creative Cloud for teams All Apps 38,900 1 38,900
Total 38,900
GST 18% 7,002
G. Total 45,902

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

GSTIN: 09AACCC3838K1ZF

For any further clarification & assistance, please feel free to contact.

Best Regards,
Aarti Singh
9560344771

From: Narendra Singh <narendra.singh@footprintseducation.in>
Sent: 13 November 2024 15:55
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

Please add one more license for Creative Cloud All Apps in my Adobe panel.

Mob: +91 9871083080

From: Aarti Singh <Aarti.Singh@claritusconsulting.com>

Sent: 16 May 2024 11:09

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

Warm Greeting.!

Please find the enclosed Invoice.
Best Regards,

Aarti Singh
9560344771

From: Narendra Singh <narendra.singh@footprintseducation.in>
Sent: Thursday, May 16, 2024 11:02 AM




To: Aarti Singh <Aarti.Singh@claritusconsulting.com>
Cc: Maneesh Batra <mmaneeshb@claritusconsulting.com>; Vikas Gupta <vikas@claritusconsulting.com>
Subject: Re: License Adobe Creative Cloud All Apps | Footprints Childcare PVT LTD

Reminder!

Regards,
Narendra

From: Narendra Singh <narendra.singh@footprintseducation.in>

Sent: Friday, May 10, 2024 20:21

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

Please attached PO for this purchase and share tax invoice for the same.

Regards,
Narendra

From: Aarti Singh <Aarti.Singh@claritusconsulting.com>

Sent: Thursday, May 9, 2024 18:29

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

License has been added successfully, kindly check and confirm.



Please share formal PO as discussed.

Best Regards,
Aarti Singh
9560344771

From: Narendra Singh <narendra.singh@footprintseducation.in>

Sent: Thursday, May 9, 2024 6:01 PM

To: Aarti Singh <Aarti.Singh@claritusconsulting.com>

Cc: Maneesh Batra <mmaneeshb@claritusconsulting.com>; Vikas Gupta <vikas@claritusconsulting.com>
Subject: Re: License Adobe Creative Cloud All Apps | Footprints Childcare PVT LTD

Hi Arti,

Please go ahead with the same details and deliver the license.

Regards,
Narendra

From: Aarti Singh <Aarti.Singh@claritusconsulting.com>

Sent: Thursday, May 9, 2024 17:58

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

Please find the VIP Number details below and help me with your mail confirmation for license delivery.



- r CET A o

“« &, 2% reseller.adobe.com/customer-details/68BETA3 3663 CCOASIA495E3 1@ AdobeOryg

Lﬂ Adobe Reseller Console Customers » Customer Details

< Footprints Childcare PVT LTD

Customer Details

VIP# 92CE89518246415689EA Nare
VIP Invitation Pending [Send Reminder]
Type 4t Team

Anniversary Date  Pending first order
Market Segment ¥ Education

Managed by Aarti Singh

Plans

Custormer has no plans.

Purchase Authorizations

Best Regards,
Aarti Singh



9560344771

From: Narendra Singh <narendra.singh@footprintseducation.in>

Sent: Thursday, May 9, 2024 12:59 PM

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

Please find details for the VIP creation.

o Company Name- Footprints Childcare PVT LTD
o Address with area pin code-Unit No 1, 2nd Floor Tower C, Bhutani Technopark, Sector 127 NOIDA, UTTAR PRADESH, Pin Code: 201313
o Contact Person Name- Narendra Singh
o Contact Person Mobile Number- 9871083080
) Email ID: narendra.singh@footprintseducation.in
Regards,
Narendra

From: Aarti Singh <Aarti.Singh@claritusconsulting.com>

Sent: Thursday, May 9, 2024 11:49

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
While waiting for the reply from the accounting department, | kindly request you to please share the below-mentioned details for VIP creation.

Company Name-

Address with area pin code-
Contact Person Name-

Contact Person Mobile Number-
Email ID



Best Regards,
Aarti Singh
9560344771

From: Narendra Singh <narendra.singh@footprintseducation.in>

Sent: Thursday, May 9, 2024 11:46 AM

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

Any Update?

Regards,
Narendra

From: Aarti Singh <Aarti.Singh@claritusconsulting.com>

Sent: Wednesday, May 8, 2024 19:11

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
Account is closed for today. | will update you on the same by tomorrow morning.
Best Regards,

Aarti Singh
9560344771

From: Aarti Singh
Sent: Wednesday, May 8, 2024 6:59 PM



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
Warm Greetings.!
Thanks for the update, | will check and update you on the same.

Best Regards,
Aarti Singh
9560344771

From: Narendra Singh <narendra.singh@footprintseducation.in>

Sent: Wednesday, May 8, 2024 6:21 PM

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

Payment has been transferred.

NEFT - KKBK0000172 -
08 May 2024 C73837080524130729 - - 1911216993 -  N129243028037178 08 May 2024
Claritus Management Consulting Pvt Ltd

Regards,
Narendra
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33,028.00



From: Aarti Singh <Aarti.Singh@claritusconsulting.com>

Sent: Tuesday, May 7, 2024 17:37

To: Narendra Singh <narendra.singh@footprintseducation.in>

Cc: Maneesh Batra <mmaneeshb@claritusconsulting.com>; Vikas Gupta <vikas@claritusconsulting.com>
Subject: RE: License Adobe Creative Cloud All Apps | Footprints Childcare PVT LTD

Narendra Sir,

Please find the bank details below along with cancelled chq.

BENEFICIARY NAME Claritus Management Consulting Pvt. Ltd
BENEFICIARY A/C NO. 1911216993

BENEFICIARY BRANCH KG Marg, New Delhi

IFCS CODE KBK0000172

TYPE OF A/C Current

Best Regards,
Aarti Singh
9560344771

From: Narendra Singh <narendra.singh@footprintseducation.in>

Sent: Tuesday, May 7, 2024 5:29 PM

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

Please go ahead with a single license and share other formalities with bank details.

Regards,
Narendra
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From: Aarti Singh <Aarti.Singh@claritusconsulting.com>

Sent: Tuesday, May 7, 2024 17:20

To: Narendra Singh <narendra.singh@footprintseducation.in>

Cc: Maneesh Batra <mmaneeshb@claritusconsulting.com>; Vikas Gupta <vikas@claritusconsulting.com>
Subject: RE: License Adobe Creative Cloud All Apps | Footprints Childcare PVT LTD

You don't often get email from aarti.singh@claritusconsulting.com. Learn why this is important

Dear Narendra Sir
Quoted price is valid for one qty. also.

Best Regards,
Aarti Singh
9560344771

From: Narendra Singh <narendra.singh@footprintseducation.in>

Sent: Tuesday, May 7, 2024 5:00 PM

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

PFB the current license invoice from Adobe,
As we are already using 2 licenses with Adobe with the service term "26-APR-2024 to 25-APR-2025", so we just want to purchase one extra license for the same.

Please share a quotation for one extra license and club it into one single panel.

Regards,
Narendra

From: Aarti Singh <Aarti.Singh@claritusconsulting.com>
Sent: Tuesday, May 7, 2024 16:05
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

With the reference to our discussion over the call, please find the enclosed commercial for adobe licenses.
For any further clarification & assistance, please feel free to contact.

Regards,

Aarti Singh | Corporate Account Manager

M: +91 9560344771

E: aarti.singh@claritusconsulting.com
W: www.claritusconsulting.com

Claritus

B Microsoft J,Y adobe |UilPath

linkf ROk

From: Narendra Singh <narendra.singh@footprintseducation.in>

Sent: Tuesday, May 7, 2024 3:39:03 PM

To: Maneesh Batra <mmaneeshb@claritusconsulting.com>

Subject: License Adobe Creative Cloud All Apps | Footprints Childcare PVT LTD

You don't often get email from narendra.singh@footprintseducation.in. Learn why this is important

Hi,

We request you please provide a quotation for a single-user license for "Creative Cloud All Apps" for a yearly basis as we are using two permits for the same
product through Adobe directly. I've included my company details below for your records.
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Adobe has provided such educational discounts on current licenses.
Company Name: FOOTPRINTS CHILDCARE PRIVATE LIMITED

Address: Unit No 1, 2nd Floor Tower C, Bhutani Technopark Sector 127
NOIDA, UTTAR PRADESH 201313

GST Number: 09AACCF2626G2ZS

Product: Creative Cloud All Apps

Company Website: https://www.footprintseducation.in/

Mob: +91 9871083080
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